—
‘Kenneth Betts, Son of Mr. and fars. %zééﬁik
Betts, Port Talbot, gradusted from the
University of Waterloo in 1967 with his
B. Se. in Mechanical Engineering.' While
studying at the University he received the
Weber Scholarship and the Ontario Seholar-

ship for high sianding.

| Michael Belts som ot Myand My -VC(Iov

- Belts, Poyt Talbst, vecewved his B.Sc.(Aex)
fvom Guelph Umn'wers'tt)z,Ma 190, and
51nee has beem a.CCEFtEd, MAWGrew

Selection ofthe REAF Reserve,

Donald. LittLe john.
Dondld LitTLE John, SON OF Mr. Mrs
AListair LitrLe john, Waliacetown,
graduared with degree of DocTor
of leTerinary Medicine at The
Universary oF Guelphon May a5*
1972 . Dondld will be associared

With Dr. M. Poland, of Paris Ont




Michael Tapadat

Son of NMr., & Nrs. Tom lapadat R.R.1
Wallacetown, graduated in Urban Affairs
and Real Estate Social Sciences and
Humanities Divisiom from Fanshawe College
June 18, 1976.

COLIN McGUGAN

Colin McGugan, son of Mr. and
VMrs, Stewart McGugan, R.R, 1,
Wallacetown, graduated with a
B.A, Sc. in Mechanical Engin-
eering from the University af
Waterloo at the Spring Convoeca-
tion on May 22, 1976.

Colin has accepted a position
as project engineer with Union
Carbide Canada Ltd,, in Sarnig.




FARMS




s

Century Farms of Wallacetown District.

Peter Cameron Farm 1969

Peter Cameron of Tyrconnell, formerly
of Dunkeld, Perthshire Scotland, bought
1D0 acres of bush land north of Coynes
Corners, Con. 6, lot 6, in Dunwich Town-
ship, Elgin County from George licBeth on
Feb. 46, 1867, He end his family lived

here til he sold the farm to his son
Toha . Beusron on Jem. 25, 1892, dehn

R, farmed the land until he sold it to

his brother Feter G. Cameron on June &,
1919. Peter G. sold this property to

his son John S. in 1948; who still owns
the property and works the land. J.
Kllister, son of John S,, built a new
home in 1966 just west of the old
Cemeron home.

Duncan K. lcKillop 1969

200 acres i1 wile east of Wallacetown.
Archibald McKillop landed at New Glasgow
with hie father and one brother in 1819.
They came by ship from Argyleshire, Scot.
teking 7 weeks to cross the ocean. All
three stayed at Eagle until 1841 when
Archie moved to Wallacetown.

Archibald married Nancy Leitch from
Argyleshire, Scotland.
Duncan, his son, married Mary McIntyre
from Viallacetown.
John B,, Duncan's son, married Margaret
Cela McRae from Ekfrid.

Duncan Kenneth, J. B.'s son, married
Lilias Bell ioir, Glesgow, Scot.
Scott David and Graeme John &re the
5th generation on this farm.
The original house was burned in 1941 and the present
the present house brought from Wallacetown
by 45 teams of horses. It took 7 days to
move the house one mile.

Deniel D, McKillop 1969

Daniel D, lcKillop of Argyleshire, Scot.
settled on 100 acres of land on Lot 10, Cenc.
6, on Clay Stre¢t west, Dunwich in-1853.
Present owner is John McKillop, & grandson of
first owner. John D, WMcKillop end brother
fieil from Scotland settled on 150 acres of
land, Lot 14, Conc 7, Clay St. East in 1854,
The next owner was John D.'s son, Daniel J.,
Deniel J.%s son, John D, is the present ocwner
in 1969, Four generations to present time
have lived on this farm,

1969

2



Donald McGugen Farm 1969

Donald McGugan, his wife and son came rromt;\‘
Argyleshire, Scotlsnd in 1819. In 1820 he bough
<00 acres of land at Coynes Corners, Dunwich '
Township from the Mathesons of Coynes Corners.
The property was passed on to his youngest son
Donald in 1857 who lived on the farm until he
died in 1924, The land was then left to his
son Donald (Dan) Alexander who farmed the
property until his death in 1946. He left the
farm to his sister lirs. Neil (Jessie) Crawford
who lived on it until she sold & part of it in
1961 to Stewart McGugan a great grandson of the 5
first Donald McGugen. Stewart still owns the
property and works the lend.

Duncan McCall Farm 1969,

Duncen McCall was born at Appin, Argyleshire,
Scotland., His son, Elder Thomes McCell and his

grother Samuel and their father came to Canade in
1819 and settled on & farm in Aldborough where the

McCall cemetery and Brock®s Creel now are. 1y ’ ; c ve o DﬁfLiﬁl
They bought 300 acres from the crown (Cel. —-————?H[)u'jt /OL —tu' & Gk
Telbot was the agent) for so weny barley corns. -

Duncan McCall settled on part of this land (140
acres) in 1828. His brother Samuel farmed the
rexaining 160 acres now owned by Douglas Lyons.
Hugh Fergus McCall who is living on the McCall
farm is the present owner, He is & great grand-
son of Elder Thomas McCall,

Braddon Farm

Mr. and Mrs. Humphrey Braddon bought 100
acres of land at Coynes Corners in the spring
of 1861. When two of their sons married, George
and Villiem, the land was divided each being given
S0 acres, Humphrey Breddon and his wife continued
to live on the farm until their deaths in 1902
and 1914 respectively.

- George Braddon worked the 50 acres until his
son, Bert,was able to take over the farm, Vhen
Bert's son Raymond was of age he worked with his
father, the farm being somewhat larger &s adjoin-
ing land had been purchased over the years. Bert
Bradden lived on the farm until his death in 1968,

His son, Raymond, continues to live on this farm, [
Hence t}’iis ﬁm hes been handed down from fether H,Qh_‘ﬁ G’f G‘e"’f" €. (
to son for four generationms, Bradden and S0

The other 50 &cres given to William Braddon _ AlLbevt
was pessed on to his son Ernest and then was .
bought by Humphrey Braddon‘'s great grenddsughter 'Yh’f’ ”‘Q“—"‘ht& b“('
and her husband who are the present owners. There- Kasaraiid Bra & omy
fore the originel 100 ascres are still in the LA L &er;S 8 b4y )

possession of the direct descendants of Humphrey
Braddon.




MC Calk Home

J=r PP R R T o ot

The Geo‘v?’e Bradden h o€ dpartef the
Huwmphvey Braddanfarm mow owned 6ythe
great grand-dawghter MygThelma M{Tarlane (1969 —



James Slaan Farmn. 1969,

James Sloan came direcily from Irelsnd,
taking seven weeks to make the crossing,
and settled in South Dunwich, Con. 9,
lot 21.

In 1853 he purchased this farm farnm
from the crown, through Col. Thos.

Talbot clearing the land by hand and
oxen., In 1863 James Sloan married
Nancy Lackey and they had one daughter
Catherine, and two sons, William A.,

and John H.73

About 1888 the home was erscted - with
the cost of all the interior of this
house at that time being $110,00.

John Sloasn resided on this farm all his
life, He had one son Harold, who

operates the farm, and one daughter
Mabel. Wrs. Slomn still resides in
the home on the farm,

John D, MeKillop. 1969,

John D, McKillop and brother Neil
from Scotland settled on 150 &cres

of land, Lot 14, Conc. 7, Clay Street
Bast, in 1854. The next owner was

John D.'s son, Deniel J., Daniel J.'s
son, John D,, is the present owner in

1969, Four generations to present
time have lived on this farm.

N
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-+« The marriage of Jessie Blue, daughter ef the late Ir. and Mrs. Daniel Blue, te Peter
Leve, sen of the late Mr. and Mrs. Neil Leve, teek place en June 14, 1916, in the
same heme where on Tuesday, June 14, 1966 Mr. and Wrs. Leve merked their gelden
wedding anniversary, Rev. Denald Kelse, minister of Wallascetown Presbyterian

Church, efficiated.

s -

Mr. and Mrs. Geerge Lunn ebserved their Mv‘.ahd_MTg,Con'gf[aﬁ‘t Decorte OEs‘EYve&_
. diamend wedding ammiversary en Tuesday, June Theirfiftieth weddmg dnmnivergar 'Scﬂ:
| 14, 1966. On Sunday, June 12, they were :{ez,.ﬂ.iu,)qx,%,HLghmass was cehera-zéd_

&t heme to friends &nd relatives frem e . : s
2 te 5 pom. 1. &nd Mre. Lumn, the former oo 2-0tleck in St.Helens Romam Catholsc

Isabelle Small, were married at the bride‘s ~1ChU"":"\;\'Vé'-u-‘f‘C"-—t‘”J’h,,a-“ﬂC‘-‘FY"’TT\ 9toh and1G9,
g 42;"'119"5 LR TR open house was held inthe communtty
’ 4 hall,lalsoafami L); dinner.Bath bride

dhd S)"raa'm were borwm ln Hhﬂahi,com‘mg"

toCanada tin 172b. MreDeoste wasthe
FormmerMatilda Van Sormerem, 2



Mr. and MrsTved Webber celebrated their 501" wedding

Anpuverseryeduly 1§17 19 L9 inWallacetown Hall with afawily and.
Fyiends waexc, My sWe béewwadhe?ormiv ng;xa B'E‘a.an[uI‘hS
of TJYCO“hTo‘E L of . i

Mraernd Mrs. Lorme Hotland
celebrdted theirGolden Weddeng
O(‘I.lb:‘fl?b?, by afamily dinmer

daltheir home Wallacetown. Bath
N'?e‘F\’dm Alﬁcro ‘f:ownglw_p_,
Mys.Holland's was $avah Smelts



